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N:ivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 2:43 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Tan Kah Leong; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D206158/SJV5496K/TKL & YOUR REF: SKQ8781G -PRS -

ACCIDENT BETWEEN SKQ 8781 G & SJV 5496 K ON 27/12/2019

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SKQ8781G.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID; (65) 63896175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: claims@premiumauto.com.sg <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong

<KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206158/SJV5496K/TKL & YOUR REF: SKQ8781G -PRS -
ACCIDENT BETWEEN SKQ 8781 G & SJV 5496 K ON 27/12/2019

Dear All,

Kindly assign the survey to LKK ADRIAN LING.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kelvin Khoo

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699



D. +65 6768 9911 P. +65 9871 9902
€. claims(@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre %g,}h Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

I you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message
from your system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose. or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other
person. Thank you

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 1:21 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong
<KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206158/STV5496K/TKL & YOUR REF: SKQ8781G -PRS -
ACCIDENT BETWEEN SKQ 8781 G & SJV 5496 K ON 27/12/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 31 December 2019.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree fo the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.



You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63836175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XF ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 1:06 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tangi@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Tan Kah Leong
<KahLeong. Tan(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206158/SJV5496K/TKL & YOUR REF: SKQ8781G -PRS -ACCIDENT
BETWEEN SKQ 8781 G & SJV 5496 K ON 27/12/2019

Dear Ben,

Please assist Kah Leong to conduct PRS —SKW8781C soonest possible and our Insured has not filed SAS
Report.

Officer in charge —Tan Kah Leong- DID 6389 6193.

File to Ben

Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65) 6224 7175/ 6224 7478

Email ; claimsdepti@se.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



From: claims@premiumauto.com.sg [mailto:claims(@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 6:32 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SSKQ 8781 G AND YOUR INSURED SJV 5496 K ON 27/12/2019

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case. We propose for a 100% direct settlement
in our client’s favour

Please advise who is the officer in-charge we shall liaise with. To avoid dispute during finalisation, we
propose for LOU/R at $150/220 per day.

Attached is the GIA report for your reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready.
Kindly arrange survey on 3/1/2020 @11AM, Owner Waiting.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

D. +65 6768 9911 P. +65 9871 9902

e. claims(@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, ug; tre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

+65 6836 2223

Find oum

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If vou have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message
from your system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other
person. Thank vou



MPA119171418 / Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 30/12/2019 17:14
SUBMITTED BY: Khoo Zhen Wei

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admis

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repert will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General |
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

sion of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

nsurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30/12/2019 17:14
27/12/2019 16:30

AFTER ZEBRA CROSSING AT PIE BUKIT BATOK

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKQ8781G

CHER TAU WEI
SXXXX046C
MRCHER@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-93639650
OFFICE-93639650

AUDI
A7 SB 2.8 FSI

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VA1/GA294599

CHER TAU WEI
SXXXX046C

29/06/1978

INDOOR

14/09/2001

18 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93639650
(LOCAL) +65-93639650
OFFICE-93639650
MRCHER@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 20



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I'have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?
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SKETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan #2
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 WIP : 24601
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No ;63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference :  PA/TP/1540/2019/NS
Date 2 2-]Jan-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle : SJV5496 K

China Taiping Insurance (SG) Pte Ltd
105 Cecil Street

#19-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 6224 7175

Owner's Name ¢ Mr Cher Tau Wei
Address :  1Bishan Street 15
#37-05
Singapore 573910
Telephone (HP) +65 93639650
Type of Claim Third Party Claims
Policy No. VA1/GA294599
Vehicle No : SKQ8781G
Model Code :  AudiA7SB2.8FSIQU
Model / Year :  Dec-14
Engine No :  CHVO025494
Chassis No 5 WAUZZZSgEN154129
Mileage LI
Date In I
Estimated By :  JohnnyBoo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 27-Dec-20

Place of Accident . After Zebra Crossing At PIE Bukit Batok Exit



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SKQ 8781 G

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations

1 Tp rgmove and reinstall rear parlkmg aid and rear S/N S 360.00 /

lid kick sensor assy. Check function.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper assy. Re- -
2 organise rear crash management components. = 1,200,060 >

Reinstall all parts removed. )

1Y ho o 20D

3 To respray rear bumper and lower spoiler. S 1,500400 '~
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 3,252.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKQ 8781 G

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1  REARBUMPER T¥ “hwwn A S 2,724.00 v
2 REAR BUMPER SPOILER -Pn-'-} 5 $ 480.00 X
3 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS S 249.00
4  REAR BUMPER COVER f}( ” o $ 209.00
5  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RHINN 2§ 34.00
6  REAR PARKING AID SENSOR '%u 2 S 419.00 ~
7  REAR BUMPER CARRIER | S 887.00 -

8 REARBUMPERSEAL-LH/RH /v e 208 26.00

9  SUNDRIES - S 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 5,328.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : §  3,252.00
GRAND TOTAL : § 8,580.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Name S 7
Surveyed Date : O 7/61 /1@ ‘

Authorised Date
Excess Cost

Liability -
Remarks : AMAL .%H L) (\ N3 Bwyn
) /
Please Note ! This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



